
 

 

 

DATE:   March 25, 2025 

TO:  Mayor Robinson and City Councilmembers 

FROM:  Toni Esparza, Assistant Director, 452-5379 
  Parks & Community Services Department 

 
SUBJECT: Wrap-Around Services Program: 20 Year Anniversary 

The Wrap-Around Services Program is an innovative partnership between the City of 

Bellevue and the Bellevue School District. Working collaboratively, the program aims 

to: 

• Provide services that effectively meet the growing, diverse, and holistic needs 

of children, youth, and families that they serve. 

• Involve the community in the life of the school through volunteer activities, 

family participation, and lifelong learning. 

• Maximize the public’s investment in local school facilities by making them 

available to the community for educational and recreational activities. 

• Ensure that all kids and families are welcomed, included, and have the 

resources needed in order to be successful. 

The program was started in 2005 and has now been supporting children and families in 

the Bellevue School District for 20 years. Over 20,000 students have benefited from the 

program; the program also impact family members and the wider community. Staff from 

the Parks & Community Services Department and the Bellevue School District will 

provide additional details on the program and its impact.  
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